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3 140,718 19,837

24,342 3,431

10,008 1,424

52,628 7,419

983,149 138,595

(965,165) (136,059)

(3,422,588) (482,482)

389 55

(3,422,199) (482,427)

(19,902, 756) (2,805,692)

(19,902, 756) (2,805,692)

(24,290,120) (3,424,178)
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(24,290,120) (3,424,178)

14 9,242,352 1,302,894

14 (9,514,425) (1,341,248)

(272,073) (38,354)

88,484,945 12,473,723
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88,484,945  12,473,722,697 113,047,138  15,936,255,044
69.61 9,813 88.12 12,422

71/206



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

us
2023 31
(€))
1,232,177 usS

-1
Us$ 121,936,732 87,547,643 98.94
121,936,732 87,547,643 98.94
121,936,732 87,547,643 98.94
121,936,732 87,547,643 98.94

@

721206



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2023 31
2013 12
US 2021
26

MSCI

10
Us
1
I US$
2014
2011 EC
UCITS

2163 12 150

73/206



2021 12

2023

@

(b)

19

UBS

AG
FINMA

2022 11

UBS

CsC

74/206

EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

CsC 100

AG

WM



USD
USD

USsD

2023 31

1 USD 0.92043 EUR

0.05
5,000

0.07

2021

10

USD

75/206

EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

uSsD
USD

USsD

0.12

0.06 10



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

0.025

2021

0.05

0.70

0.01

10,000

76/206



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

10

5,000

11
usD

10,696
50,920
14,974

5,348
20,372

2,136
25,645

130,091

12

2023 31

13

2063 12

2023 31

77/206



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2023 31

781206



14

11

79/206

EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

11

11



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

15

2023 12 UBS

UBS

2023
2023 2023 888,081 2,871,753

80/206



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

U8 Dynamic Growth
Statement of Met Assels
as at March 31, 2023
(expressed in LS Delfars)
Molez
ASSETS
Investment at market value 2 B7.547.643
(et post; LISD 125936, 732

Cagh at bank 856,004
Receivable for sbscriptions 163,155
Interest receivable 28
Formation expernses 2 52628
Total Assets 88,620,508
LIABILITIES

Payable for repurchases 5472
Acerued expernses 11 130,000
Total Liabilities 135,563
WET ASBETS 8BAB, M5
Mumber of Units Outstanding 1,271.063
et Asset Value per Unit 69.61

The accomparying notes Grm an integral part of these financial siote merts,

&
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U8 Dynamic Growth
Statement of O perations
for the year ended March 31, 2023
(expressed ln LIS Deolfars)
Noles

INCOME

Interest on bank ac counts 17,984
Total Income 17,984
EXPENSES

Investment Manazger fees & 44,438
Distribution fees 7 618,456
Adminisirator fees 4 62211
Custodian fees 5 2249
Interest paid on bank accounis 238
Legal fees 7489
Fee Agent fees 3 140,718
Professional fees 24,342
Agent Member Company fees 8 10,098
Amortisation of formation expenses 2 52628
Total Expenses B3 149
WET INVESTMENT LOSS (965,165)
et realised loss on investments (3,422 588)
Nei realized gain on foreign currencies 380
NET REALISED LOSS FOR THE YEAR (3422,199)
Change in net unrealised result on mvestments (19,902, 756)
NET UNREALISED LOSS FOR THE YEAR (19,902 756)
WET DECREASE INNET ASSETS AS A RESULT OF OPERATIONS (24,290,120)

The accomparying notes m an integral part of these financial siote merts.

7
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U8 Dynamic Growth
Statement of Changes in Net Assets
for the year ended March 31, 2023
{expressed b LIS Dedlenrs)
Motes
et assets at the beginning of the year 113,047,138
NET INVESTMENT LOSS 965,165)
WET REALISED LOSS FOR THE YEAR (3.422,195
NWET UNREALISED LSS FOR THE YEAR (19.902,756)
WET DECREASE IN NET ASSETS AS A RESULT OF OPERATIONS (24,290,120
Proceeds from subscriptions of units 14 9,242 352
Pavments for repurchase of units 14 (9.314,425)
27073
MET ASSETS AT THE END OF THE YEAR S2484 05

The accomparying notes m an integral part of these financial siote merts.

8
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U8 Dynamic Growth

Statement of Changes in Units QOuistanding
for the year ended March 31, 2023

Mumber of units cutstanding at the begimming of the vear 1,282,828
Mumber of units 1ssued 129,653
Mumber of units repurchased (141 4183
Mumber of units cutstanding at the end of the year 1,271,063
Statistical Information
as at March 31, 2023

fexpressed in LS Dollars)

2023 2022
Net Assets at the end of the year BRA84, 25 113,047,138
et Asset Value per unit at the end of the year 9.61 8812
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U8 Dynamic Growth

Statement of Investments
as at March 31, 2023
fexpressed in LS Devdlirs)

Market In % of

ey e ;
Chuastiny ' Deseription Cost Value  MNet Assets

IRELAND

INVESTMENT FUND
1,232177 American Century US Focused Innovation Equity

Fund - I US% Shares 121,936,732 B7,.547.6:43 o894

121,936,732 B7.547,643 9804

Total IRELAND 121,936,732 87,547,643 LR

Total Investments 121,936,732 87,547,643 98.94

o Chaptity represents a menber of units/shares,
The arcomperming notes jorm an integral part aof these finmcial siote ments,

10
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U8 Dynamic Growth

Notes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2023

Note 1 - Organisation
The Trst

Credit Suisse Universal Trust (Cayman) 1T (the “Trost™y , an open-ended umbrella unit trust was created and established by a
Master Trust Deed dated December 2, 2013 under Cayman Islands law, made between Elian Trustee (Cayman) Limited (the
“Trustee’) and Credit Suizse Management {Cayman) Limited {the “Manager )

The Trust iz an exempted wnit rust under the Trusts Act (as revised) amd registered under the Mutual Fusids Act (a3 revized) of
the Cayman Izlands and, accordingly, certain flings ave been made in refation (o the Trust with the Cayman Islands Monetary
Auwthority.

The Series Trust
US Dynarmic Growth (the * Series Trust™) was established by a Supplemental Trust Deed dated August 26, 2021,

The nvestment objective of the Series Trust is to invest indirectly mainly in equilies and equity related securities of US
companics that are listed or traded on exchanges through nvestment in a concentrated, actively managed portfolio of
companies with significant long-term growth potential,

Such US companies ey be selected from the MSCT USA Growth Index (the “Index™) or from outside the Index. In addition,
ivestment may be made in non=US companies, which will be gelected from oatzide the Index, up to a maximum of 10% of net
assels,

It 15 expected that the Series Trust will seek to achieve its investment objective by investing substantially all of the assets of the
Series Trust into the [ USS Shares, which is ane of the share classes belonging to Class [ Shares, of American Century US
Focused Innovation Equity Fund (the “Selected Fund™. The Selected Fund 15 a sub-fund of Normura Funds Ireland ple (the
“Umbrella Fund).

The Umbrella Fund is an open-ended umbrella investment compary with variable capital incorporated with limited liability in
Ireland under the Ireland Companies Acts, 2004 and established as an Undertaking for Collective Investment in Transferable
Securities (“UCTTS™) pursuant to the Ewropean Commmmities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable
Securities} Regulations, 2011,

Unless previousty terminated in accordance with the circumstances set forth in the Master Trust Deed headed the Series Trust
will contime until the Final Repurchase Day, The Final Repurchase Day will be the earlier of 1 December 2163 (150 years
after the date of the Master Trust Deed) and the carliest practicable Repurchase Day following the eccurrence of a Compulsory
Repurchase Event

A Compulsory Repurchasze Event will oceur if:

L] the Met Asset Value on any Valuation Day is USD 3,000,000 or less and, on that Valuaticn Day or thereafter the
Manager determines all of the Units shall be compulsorily repurchased by giving notice to all Unitholders; or
(i1} the Trustee and the Manager agree that all of the Units should be compulsorily repurchaged,

On 6 Decemnber 2021, Corperation Service Compary CCSC) ammouniced that 2 conditional agreement had been reached on a
recommended public offer for all issued and mastanding ordinary shares of Intertrust Group of which the Trustee is a wholly
owned subsidiary. In Novenber2022, CSC clozed on its acquisition of Intertrust Group,

On March 19, 2023, UBS Group AG ("UBS™) agreed to acquire Credit Suisse Group AG (“Credit Suisse™) following

intervention by the Swiss Federal Departiment of Finance, the Swiss National Bank and the Swiss Financial Markel Supervisory
Autharity (FINMA),
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U8 Dynamic Growth

MNotes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2023 (continued)

MNote 2 - Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements have been prepared on 2 going concern baszis in accordance with generally accepted accounting
priciples applicable o investmeil funds in Luxembourg and mclude the Tollowing significant accountmng policies:

INVESTMENTS

The Adrmomstrater will calculate the Net Asset Value as at the Valuation Point on each Valoation Dery in accordamce with the
Admimistrative Agency Agreement pursuant to instructions from the Trstee or the Manager based on the principles set out in
the Trust Deed,

The latest available valuation of the Selected Fund that are made available to the Administrator, 2= at the Valuation Point on a
Valuation Day, will be used for the purposes of valuing the Selected Fund, WM Eates as at 4,00 pon (London tme) will be
used for the purposes of valumg assets denominated in non-USD currencies.

Met Assel Valies so calculated by the Admuonisrator is:

{a) based upen or by reference to sources, materials and systems on the mark -lo-market value of the Selected Fund that the
Admmistrator believes to be complete, reliable and acourate; and

(b} prepared as of & particular Vahiation Dery and will not therefore reflect subsequent changes in market values or prices or any
other factors relevant to their determination, umbess determmed otherwise by the Manager,

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS AND INVESTMENT INCOME

Investment transactions are accounted for on the trade date. Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis. Dividends are
recorded on the ex-dividend date, Realised gains or losses on investments transactions are determined on the basis of the
average cost of mwestments sold.

CONVERSION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES

The Series Trust maintains its accounting records in US Dollars (*USD™) and its fmancial statements are expressed in this
currency. Assels and liabilities expressed m currencies other than USD are translated into USD at applicable exchange rates at
the year-end. Income and expenses in currencies other than USD are translated into USD at appropriate exchange rates ruling at
the date of transaction.

Investment ransactions in curmencies offier than USD are translated mto USD at the exchange rate applicable a1 the transaction
date.

The Series Trust does ned isolate the portion of the resulis of operations resulting from changes in foreign exchange rafes on
mvestments from the Sucustions ansmng from changes in market prices of mvestments held, Such Nuctuations are mehded
with the net realized and unrealised gain or loss from investmenis.
Currency rate as al March 31, 2023:

1USD = 0923 EUR
FORMATION EXPENSES
Formation expenses are payable by the Admmistrator on behalf of the Trustee out of the assets of the Series Trust and
amortised over 3 fscal vears.
MNote 3 - Fee Agent Fees
The Fee Agent is entitled to receive a fee of 0.12% per annum of the Net Asset Value (the “Operational Costs Fees™) accrued

on and calculated &= at each Valuation Day. The Operatiomal Costs Fees will be pavable by the Admmistrator, on behalf of the
Trustee, oul of the assets of the Series Trust
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U8 Dynamic Growth

MNotes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2023 (continued)

MNote 4 - Administration Fees

The Admmiztrator i5 entitled to receive a fee (the “Administrator Fee™) calculated on a tered asset basis, according to the size
of the MNel Asset Vahie, a8 follows: first USD 500 miil ioa at 0.07% per anniiim of the MNet Asset Value, nest USD 500 million al
0.06% per annum of the MNet Asset Value, balance in excess of USD 1 billion at 0.05% per anmum of the Net Assel Value,
which are accrued on and calcilaled a= al each Valuation Dayv (subject o a mmmmurm anmial fee of USD 45,0000, payable
quarterly m arrears, paid by the Trustee out of the assets of the Senes Trust.

The mitial Adminestrator Fee that aconues For the penod from (and meoluding) the Ingtial Closing Day to the last Business Dy of
September 2021 was paid to the Administrator on a prorated daily basis based on the Net Assel Valies as at the close of
busingss in Luxemnbourg on each Valuation Day during such peried,

For the performance of certain specific adminisrative tasks, such as the issuance of an audit confimmation leter, the preparation
of semi-annuial fmancial datemeils of the use of accounting principles ather than Luxembourg Generally Accepled Accountimg
Principles, the Admimstrator shall also be entitled to receive out of the assets of the Sertes Trust ramuneration for such services
i such amount as may be agreed between the Admmstrator and the Trustee. The Admimstralor will also be entitled 1o be
reimbursed by the Trestee out of the assets of the Series Trust for all out-of-pocket expenses and disbursements reasonab by
meinred by it in the perfformance of its dutics.

MNote & - Costody Fees

The Custodian is entitled to receive a fee (the “Custodian Fee™) of 0.025%0 per annum of the Met Asset Value accrued on and
calculated as at each Valuation Dy, payable quarterly in arears by the Administrator, on behalf of the Trustee, out of the assets
of the Series Trust, for providing costody services,

The initial Custodian Fee that accrues for the period from (and including ) the Initial Closing Day to the last Busmess Day of
Sepiember 2021 was paid to the Custodian on a prosated daily basis based on the Net Asset Values as at the close of business in
Luxembourg on each Valuation Day during such period. The Custodian shall alse be reimbursed out of the assets af the Seres
Trust for all ancillary fees for all ancillary services (including withowd limitstion the processing of external currency
transactions a2 notified to the Custodian by the Mamger (or its delegate) in accordance with the Seres Trust’s investment
objective. policies and restrictions) that may be performed by the Custodian for ihe account of the Series Trust in such ameunt
a5 may be agreed between the Trustee and the Custodian from time to time.

The Custodian 15 also entitled to receive amy other fees agreed between the relevant parties and o be reimbursed out of the
assets of the Series Trust for all out-of-pocket expenses and disbursements properly meourred by it, incledmg the fees and
cxpenses of all sub-custodians, in the performance of its duties.

MNode 6 - Investment Manager Fees

The Investment Manager is enditled o receive a fee of 0.0%%% per annem of the Net Asset Value acerued on and calculated as at
each Valuation Day and payable quarterly n armears. The Investment Manager Fees will be pmd by the Adminestrator, on behalf
of the Trustee, ol of the assets of the Seres Trust.

Note 7 - Distribution Fees

Each of the Distributors is entitled to receive a fee of 0.70% per annum of the Met Asset Value attribatable to the US Dollar
Class Units accrued on and caleulated as at each Valuation Day multiplied by the fraction of Units in issue for which the
Distributor is Unitholder divided by the total mumber of US Dollar Class Units in issue, and payable monthly in arrears
{“Distribution Fees™). The Distribution Fees will be payable by the Administrator, on behalf of the Manager, cut of the assets of
the Series Trust.

Note § - Agent Member Company Fees

The Agent Member Company is entitled to receive a fee of (0L01% per annum of the Net Assel Value attributable to the US

Dollar Clazs Units, accrued on and calculated as at each Valuation Day and payvable quarterly in arrears. The Agent Member
Company Fees will be paid by the Administrstor, on behalf’ of the Manager, ot of the assets of the Series Trust.

13
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U8 Dynamic Growth

Notes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2023 (continued)

MNote @ - Trustes Fees

The Trustee is entitled 1o receive a fced anmual fee of USD 10,000 per annum payable amnually m advance out of the
Operational Costs Fees.

The Tristee & also entitled 1o be peunbiirsed ot of the Operational Cosls Fees for all out-of-pocket expenses and disbursaments
properly mourred by it m the paformance of it duties.

MNote 10 - Manager Fees

The Marmger iz entitled to receive oul of the Operational Costs Feex a nmsmgement fee of USD 5000 per s payable

monthly in arrears. For the avoidance of doubt, the Manager may decide in its sole discretion to reduce or waive the pavment of
the Manager Fees.

Note 11 - Acaued expenses

Lisn
Investment Manager fees 10,65
Distribution fees 50,090
Administrator fiees 14,974
Custodian fees 5348
Professional fees 20,372
Agent Member Company fees 2138
Fee Agent fecs 25,643
Accrued expenses 130041

Note 12 - Distributions

The policy m relation to the Series Trust, in respect of the US Dollar Class Units, is not to make distributions m respect of such
clazs of Units to Unitholders but instead to reinvest all the Series Trust's nel income and realized capital gains. Accordingly, an
ivestment in the Series Trust may not be suitable for investors seeking current retums,

For the year ended March 31, 2023, the Series Trust did not distrbute any dividend to Unatholders,

Note 13 - Taxation

Under the current laws of the Cavman Islands, there are no income, estate, transfer, sales or other tices payable by the Series
Trust or withholding taxes applicable to the pavment by the Series Trust to the Unitholders or to the payment of net asset value
upon repurchase of Units.

The Trust has recetved an undertaking from the Cayman [slands Government exempting it from all local income, profits and
capital gains taxes until December 2, 2063. No such taxes are levied in the Cayman Islands at the present time. The Series Trust
could incur withholding taces imposed by certain coamtries on ivestment income and capital gains. Such income or gain would
be recorded gross of withhelding taces in the Statement of Operations. Withholding taxes would be shown as a separate item in
the Statement of Operations. Mo withholding tax expense was paid or payable during the vear ended March 31, 2023,

The Selected Fused muy choose to nvest in entilies domiciled in countries other than Cavinan Iskands, Many of these foreign
countries have tax laws which indicate that capital gains taxes may be applicable to non-residents including the Selected Fund
These capital gains taxes are requared to be determined on a sell-psessment bazis and, therefore, such taves may not be
deducted by the Selected Fund's broker on a "withholding” basis,
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U8 Dynamic Growth

MNotes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2023 (continued)

MNote 13 - Taxation (continued)

The Series Trust is required to recognize a tax lability when it is probable that the tax laws of foreign comlries require a tax
liability to be assessed on the Seres Trust's capital gams sourced from ssch foreign countey, asamming the relevant taxing
authorities have full knowledge of all the facts and crcumstances. The tax liabality 1s then measured at the amount expected Lo
be paid Lo the relevant tiation authorities using e tax laws and rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period. There 15 sometimes wicertainty about the way amcted tax law 1= applicd to offshore mvestment
Sertes Trusts, This creates imcertainty about whether or not a tax hability will ullsnstely be paid by the Series Trust. Therefore,
when measuring any uncertain tax labilitics management considers all of the relevamt facts and circumstances avalable at the
time which could influesice the likelihood of pavinei, including any formal or infommsal practices of the relevant tax authorities,

Ag at March 31, 2023, the Manager has determined that the Series Trust did not have a lability to record for any wrecognized
tax benefit in the Mnancial statements. While this represents the Manager's best estimate there remams a rish that the foreign tax
aiithorities will allempt o collect taces on capilal gams eamed by the Seres Trusl This could happen withoul mving prios
waming, possibly on a retrospective basis, and could result i a loss to the Series Trsst.

MNote 14 - Terms of subscriptions and repurchases

Initial Offering Period

Investors may subscribe for US Dellar Class Units during the Initial Offermg Period by sending a completed Application Form
(together with supporting documentation to verify such mvestor's idemtity, as set out in the Application Form and source of
subseription monies) to the Administrator so as o be received by the Administrator by no later than 11,00 am (Luxembourg,
time) o the last day of the Initial Offering Period or by such other times and'or days as the Manager may in its sole discretion
determine,

The subscription monies must be remitted in full by telegraphic transfer from an account in the name of the applicant for the
aceount of the Seriez Trust for a cazh settlenment date on the Initial Cleging Dayv, Paviment must be made @ US Dollars, Ne third
party pavments will be sccepted, An incomplete Application Form may, in the diseretion of the Manager, be held over to the
firgl Dealing Day following receipt of a completed Application Form and US Dollar Class Units will then be issued at the
relevant Met Asset Value per Unit on such Dealing Day.

Subsequent TIPS

Investors wishing to subscnbe for US Dollar Class Units on a Dealing Day on or after the Imtial Closimg Day, musl send a
completed Application Form or a simplified subscription form (as the case may be, for the purchase of US Diollar Class Unids
{together with, if not previously provided, sugrporting documentation to verify the identity of the applicant and source of
subscription monies) to the Administrator so as to be received by the Administrator by no later than 11.00 am (Luxembourg,
timieh on the rebevant Dealing Day or by such other tmes and'or days as the Manager may in its sole discretion determine. An
incomplete Application Form may. in the discretion of the Manager, be held over to the first Dealing Day following receipt of a
completed Applicstion Fonm and Urits will then be issued at the relevant MNet Asset Value per Unit applicable to such Dealing
Day,

The subscription monies st be remitted in full by telegraphic transfer from an account in the name of the applicant for the
account of the Series Tru# for a cagh seftlement date on or before the date three Business Dave from amd excluding the relevant
Dealing Day. Payment must be made in US Dollars. Mo thind party payments will be accepted.

Bepurchases

A Unitholder may make a repurchase request to the Administrator on each Repurchase Day in respect of Units of a ¢lass of
Uriits for which subscriplion proceeds have been received by the Admmnistrator. In ofder 1o make a repurchase request, a
Unitholder, must submit a completed repurchase nodice (the “Repurchase Notice™) to the Admmistrator by facsirmle to the
facsimile number specified in the Repurchase Notice (notwithstanding, the Administrator miny provide altemative methed(s) o
such submisston. b specifying the number of Units and the relevant class of Units to be repurchased so as to be received by the
Admmistrator by no later than 11.00 am (Luxembourg time} on the relevant Repurchase Day, or by such other time and/or
days a5 the Manager may, in its sole discretion, determine (the “Repurchase Motice Deadling™ ).
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U8 Dynamic Growth

Notes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2023 (continued)

MNote 14 - Terms of subscriptions and repurchases (continued)

Bepurchases {comtmued)

The repurchase price per Unat will be calculated as the Met Asset Value per Unit a2 at the relevant Repurchase Day (or if that
Repurchase Day is not also a Valuation Day then on the iimmediately preceding Valuation Day) (the “Repurchase Price™).

The Repurchase Notice once served = imevocable, unless the Manager, after consultation with the Trustee, determines
otherwise. The Manager muay, m its sole discretton, hold over amy Repurchase Matice received after the Repurchase Motice
Deadiine until the next following Repurchase Duy and repurchase the relevant Units at the relevant Repurchase Price on that
Repurchase Day.

Upon receigt of a Repurchase Motice by the Repurchase Notice Deadline, and save as described below, the relevant Units will
be repurchased at the Repurchase Price. The minimuem number of Units that may be the subject of a repurchase request by a
Unitholder on any Repurchase Day is | Unit and thereafter in | Unit increments, unless the Manager determines otherwise,

In order to comply with regulations aimed at the prevention of money lmmderng o 2y applicable jurizdiction, the
Administrator reserves the right to request such information as it considers necessary in order (o process any Repurchase
Neice, The Admimistrator may refuse to process sy Repurchase Notice or delay payment of repurchase proceeds if a
Unitholder submitting Units for repurchase delavs i produging or fails to produce amy informeation required by the
Administrator or if 2uch refusal is necessary o ensure the compliance by the Trestes or the Adminiztrator with amye anti-money
laundering or law in sy jumisdiction

Where a Repurchase Motice 18 accepted, the Units will be treated as having been repurchased with effiect from the relevant
Repurchase Day imrespective of whether or not such Unitholder has been removed from the Register or the Repurchase Price
has been determined of remitted. Accordingly, from the relevant Repurchase Day, Unsthelders in their capacity as such will not
be entitled to or be capable of exercising any nights arizing under the Tt Deed with respect to Unitz bemg repurchased
(inchiding any right 1o receive notice of, attend or vole at amy meeting of the Series Trust) save the right to receive the
Repurchase Price and sy distribution which haz been declared prior to the relevamt Repurchase Day but net vet paid (in each
case with respect to the Units being repurchased), Such repurchasing Unitlolders will be creditors of the Series Trust with
respect 1o the Repurchase Price. In an insolvent liquidation, repurchazing Unitholders wall rank behind ordinary creditors but
dhead of Unitholders.

Note 15- Subsequent evenls

Ag of June 12, 2023, UBS has completed the takeover of Credit Suisse. The full mpact on the financial performance and the
operations of the Series Trust will depend on future developments which are uncertain and cannot be predicted at this time. The
Manager and the Trustee have not received any formal commumication regarding the transition of roles, responsibilities, or
obligations from Credit Suisse to UBS in relation to the activities of Credit Suisse Intermational as counterparty to the Scrics
Trust.

The Manager s the Trustee understand that Credit Suisse as counterparty and manager will contine to conduct its operations
in the ordinary course.,

The Trustee has evaluated all subsequent transactions and cvents throwgh August 1, 2023, the date on which these financial
statements were made available te be issped. Effective April 1, 2023 through August 1, 2023 there were mubscriptions of
USD 888,081 and repurchases of USD 2.871,753.

There are no olfier subsequent events o report as relates o the Series Trust,
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us

2022 12 31

850,400 119,881
26,562 3,744
81,829,647 11,535,525
82,706,609 11,659,151
(181,068) (25,525)
(181,068) (25,525)
82,525,541 11,633,626
82,519,181 11,632,729
1,306,384

63.1661 8,905
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2022 12 31

356,453 50,249
368 52
(44,472,741) (6,269,322)
(44,115,920) (6,219,021)
(805,727) (113,583)
(44,921,647) (6,332,605)
(233) (33)
(44,921,880) (6,332,637)
(94,386) (13,306)
(45,016, 266) (6,345,943)
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113,351,565 15,979,170
(45,016, 266) (6,345,943)
26,267,900 3,702,986
(12,077,658) (1,702,587)
14,190,242 2,000,398

82,525,541 11,633,626
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2022 12 31

243,528 34,330
11,075 1,561
19,340 2,726

(801,773) (113,026)
(527,830) (74,408)
(39,670,492) (5,592,349)
22,855,442 3,221,932
(16,815,050) (2,370,418)
27,503,900 3,877,225
(12,077,658) (1,702,587)
(233) (33)
15,426,009 2,174,604
(1,916,871) (270,221)
2,767,271 390,102
850,400 119,881
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2022 12 31

- 99.16 2021 12 31 95.81

- 1.25 2021 12 31 0.72
- 1.25 2021 12 31 0.72

Ascendis Pharma A/S - Sponsored ADR 8,446 1,029,736 1.25
1,029,736 1.25
1,029,736 1.25

- 2.59 2021 12 31 1.57
- 2.59 2021 12 31 1.57

FANUC Corp 14,200 2,136,436 2.59
2,136,436 2.59
2,136,436 2.59

- 2.26 2021 12 31 1.02
- 2.26 2021 12 31 1.02

Argenx SE - Sponsored ADR 5,001 1,863,073 2.26
1,863,073 2.26
1,863,073 2.26

- 93.06 2021 12 31 92.50
- 16.86 2021 12 31 26.31

Alphabet Inc Class C 71,528 6,255,839 7.58
Amazon.com Inc 70,581 5,861,752 7.10
Netflix Inc 2,595 744,090 0.90
Okta Inc Class A 15,414 1,054,164 1.28

13,915,845 16.86

- 11.59 2021 12 31 11.63

Chipotle Mexican Grill Inc Class A 1,967 2,722,721 3.30
NIKE Inc Class B 25,292 2,948,794 3.57
Tesla Inc 31,677 3,891,203 4.72

9,562,718 11.59

- 30.14 2021 12 31 24.83

Alnylam Pharmaceuticals Inc 10,625 2,506,969 3.04
Block Inc Class A 23,359 1,449,426 1.76
Blueprint Medicines Corp 10,154 432,459 0.52
Boston Beer Co Inc/The Class A 3,692 1,216,145 1.47
Constellation Brands Inc Class A 24,237 5,660,309 6.86
Intuitive Surgical Inc 12,388 3,265,724 3.96
Paylocity Holding Corp 16,520 3,247,502 3.93
Regeneron Pharmaceuticals Inc 5,314 3,802,486 4.61
S&P Global Inc 3,761 1,255,798 1.52
Silk Road Medical Inc 18,370 973,977 1.18
Verisk Analytics Inc Class A 6,059 1,066,747 1.29

24,877,542 30.14

- 13.29 2021 12 31 8.42

Intercontinental Exchange Inc 25,581 2,634,331 3.19
Mastercard Inc Class A 11,222 3,870,692 4.69
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us
2022 12 31

- 93.06 2021 12 31 92.50

- 13.29 2021 12 31 8.42
Visa Inc Class A 21,570 4,458,951 5.41
10,963,974 13.29

- 9.26 2021 12 31 6.07
Cactus Inc Class A 33,250 1,645,044 1.99
Cognex Corp 22,338 1,043,631 1.26
Rocket Lab USA Inc 128,074 466,830 0.57
Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies Corp 45,084 4,488,112 5.44
7,643,617 9.26
- 11.92 2021 12 31 15.24
Bill.com Holdings Inc 12,695 1,377,661 1.67
Cadence Design Systems Inc 2,689 429,890 0.52
DocuSign Inc Class A 23,627 1,313,898 1.59
Monolithic Power Systems Inc 7,622 2,657,334 3.22
NVIDIA Corp 17,540 2,532,864 3.07
Salesforce Inc 11,608 1,525,059 1.85
9,836,706 11.92
76,800,402 93.06
81,829,647 99.16
81,829,647 99.16
695,894 0.84
82,525,541 100.00
2022 12 31
98.94
98.94
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2022 12 31
NVIDIA Corp 17,540 3,576,064
Amazon.com Inc 3,888 3,288,444
Tesla Inc 4,313 2,920,194
Alphabet Inc Class C 4,915 2,722,863
Constellation Brands Inc Class A 8,454 1,990,267
NIKE Inc Class B 15,035 1,836,921
Chipotle Mexican Grill Inc Class A 1,015 1,492,780
Intercontinental Exchange Inc 13,353 1,420,804
Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies Corp 13,730 1,275,659
Monolithic Power Systems Inc 2,854 1,192,015
Intuitive Surgical Inc 4,307 1,165,709
Regeneron Pharmaceuticals Inc 1,718 1,139,565
S&P Global Inc 3,005 1,129,301
Paylocity Holding Corp 5,780 1,128,687
FANUC Corp 5,900 997,383
Okta Inc Class A 5,889 871,306
Bill.com Holdings Inc 4,423 847,699
Visa Inc Class A 3,639 754,427
Verisk Analytics Inc Class A 3,855 700,084
Mastercard Inc Class A 1,945 675,249
Block Inc Class A 6,699 652,649
Cognex Corp 9,471 639,743
Alnylam Pharmaceuticals Inc 4,156 635,601
DocuSign Inc Class A 6,603 613,761
Netflix Inc 1,659 613,757
Boston Beer Co Inc/The Class A 1,546 599,089
Rocket Lab USA Inc 100,817 577,024
Argenx SE - Sponsored ADR 1,819 576,843
Salesforce Inc 2,777 522,262
Meta Platforms Inc Class A 1,550 484,733
Cadence Design Systems Inc 2,689 434,479

Cactus Inc Class A 9,123 430,798
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2022 12 31
Meta Platforms Inc Class A 15,398 2,808,247
S&P Global Inc 6,944 2,491,559
Tesla Inc 1,898 1,668,639
Salesforce Inc 6,777 1,422,221
Biogen Inc 5,696 1,251,076
Netflix Inc 5,095 1,115,433
Sba Communications Corp Class A 3,728 1,089,956
Monolithic Power Systems Inc 2,488 1,046,009
Bill.com Holdings Inc 8,217 1,041,838
Okta Inc Class A 11,393 818,554
ROBLOX Corp Class A 20,093 787,660
Regeneron Pharmaceuticals Inc 1,075 696,963
Intuitive Surgical Inc 2,485 588,870
Constellation Brands Inc Class A 2,054 514,987
Cactus Inc Class A 8,902 493,210
Cognex Corp 9,892 432,931
Nextdoor Holdings Inc 113,659 428,751
BigCommerce Holdings Inc 11,124 383,525
Chegg Inc 20,922 383,131
Alphabet Inc Class C 140 343,907
Alnylam Pharmaceuticals Inc 2,356 305,461
Blueprint Medicines Corp 5,508 293,299
Rocket Lab USA Inc 44,476 287,374
DraftKings Inc 16,034 285,989
Mastercard Inc Class A 813 282,966
Verisk Analytics Inc Class A 1,262 232,315

DocuSign Inc Class A 3,575 228,622
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2022 31
us

2022 31
126,307, 520 2 111,821,187 15,763,433
2,003,615 282,450
168,268 23,721
2 105,256 14,838
114,098,326 16,084,441
895,435 126,229
11 155,753 21,957
1,051,188 148,186
113,047,138 15,936,255

1,282,828

88.12 12,422
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Us
2021 28 2022 31

6 23,381 3,296

7 323,479 45,601

4 33,960 4,787

5 11,601 1,648

1,538 217

3 56,061 7,903

20,000 2,819

8 4,671 658

2 24,025 3,387

498,806 70,317

(498, 806) (70,317)

(73,281) (10, 330)

(142) (20)

(73,423) (10, 350)

(14,486,333)

(2,042,138)

(14,486,333)

(2,042,138)

(15,058,562)

(2,122,805)
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2021 28 2022 31

(498, 806) (70,317)

(73,423) (10, 350)

(14,486,333) (2,042,138)

(15,058,562) (2,122,805)

14 129,827,605 18,301,797

14 (1,721,905) (242,737)

128,105,700 18,059,061

113,047,138 15,936,255
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Us
2021 28 2022 31
1,302,469
(19,641)
1,282,828
2022 31
2022
113,047,138 15,936,255, 044

88.12 12,422
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2022 31
(€))
1,251,902.54 us

-1
Us$ 126,307,520 111,821,187 98.92
126,307,520 111,821,187 98.92
126,307,520 111,821,187 98.92
126,307,520 111,821,187 98.92

@
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2022 31
2013 12
2021
2021
US 2021
26
MSCI
10
UsS
|
I US$
2014
2011 EC
UCITS

2163 12 150
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2021 28
2022 31

2022

WM

@

(b)

uSD
USD uSsD
USD uSsD
USD uSsD
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2022 31

1USD 0.89875 EUR

0.12

0.07 10 0.06 10
0.05
5,000

2021

0.025
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11

12

2022 31

13

2022 31

5,000

usb

13,198
63,200
18,477

6,599
20,000

2,636
31,643

155,753

2063 12
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2022 31

14

11

11
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11

15
2022

2022 2022 5,510,420
3,400,433
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U8 Dynamic Growth
Statement of Net Assels
as at March 31, 2022
fexpressed in US Dollars)
Motes
ASSETS
Investment at market valoe 2 111,521,187
fai cost: USD 126, 307 5200

Cash at bank 2,003,615
Receivable for subscriptions 168,268
Formation cxpenscs 2 105,256
Total Assets 114,098,316
LIABILITIES
Payabie for repurchases 895,435
Accried expenses 11 155,753
Total Liabilitics 1,051,188
MET ASSETS 115,047,138
Number of Units Outstanding 1282, 528
Net Asset Value per Unit 88.12

The gecompanyving Rodes fores an infegeal part of these financial satements.

b
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US Dynamic Growth

Statement of Operations

for the period from September 28, 2021 {date of commencement of operations) to March 31, 2022

fegpressed in LS Dollars)

EXPENSES

Investuoent Manager fees
Distribution fees

Administrator fiees

Custodian feas

Legal fecs

Fee Apent fees

Professional fees

Agent Mamber Companv fiees
Amortisation of formation expenses

Total Expenses

HET INVESTMENT LOSE

Met realised loss on investments
Net realised loss on foreign cirmencies

NET REALISED LOSS FOR THE PERIOD

Net unrealised result on investments

KET UNMREALISED LOSS FOR THE PERIOL

NET DECREASE IN MET ASSETS AS A RESULT OF OPERATIONS

Noles

73,381
323,479
33,960
11,691
1,538
56,061
20, 00K
8 4,671
2 24,025

L e -

[TV}

498, Kika

{498,806}

(73281
(142)

(73423)

(14,486,335

(14,456,337)

(15.058.562)

The acconpanving rofes form on infegral part of these financial stalements.

7
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US Dynamic Growth

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

for the period from September 28, 2021 (date of commencement of operations) to March 31, 2022
fexpressed in US Dollars)

Notes

et assels ot the beginning of the period --
WET INVESTMENT LOSS (498 806)
WET REALTSED LOSS FOR THE PERIOD (73,423)
NET UNREALISED LOSS FOR THE PERIOD (14,486,333}
WET DECREASE [N NET ASSETS AS A RESULT OF OPERATIONS (15,058.562)
Froceeds from subscriptions of wniis 14 129,827,603
Paymenis for repurchase of enits 14 (1,721,505)

128,105,700
NET ASSETS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 113,047,138

The aecempeanying notes form an iregral part of these financial siatemenis.
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LS Dynamic Growth

Statement of Changes in Units Ountstanding
for the period from September 28, 2021 (date of commencement of operations) to March 31, 2022

Wumber of units outstanding at the beginning of the period

Number of units issued
Wumber of undts repurchased

Wumber of units outstanding at the end of the period

Statistical Information

as at March 31, 2022
fexpressed in U8 Dollars)

022
et Assets ot the end of the pariod 113,047,138
Wet Asset Value per unit at the end of the period 8812
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US Dynamic Growth
Statement of Investments
as at March 31, 2022
fexpressed in US Dollars)
¥ Xk Market In %5 of
Quantity " Description Cost Valie et Assets
IRELAND
INVESTMENT FUND
1,250,902.54 American Cennuoy US Focused Innovation Equity
Fund - 1 USS Shares 126,307,520 111,821,187 9892
126,307,520 111,821,187 98.92
Towal IRELAND 126,307,520 111,821,187 98.92
Taotal Investments 126,307.520 111,821,187 98,92

W Dandity represents o aumber of wnitelshares,
The eceontpmning moes form aa begrad part of these financial statements.

10
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US Dyneamic Growth

Motes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022

Mate 1 - Organisation
The Trust

Credit Suisze Universal Trust (Cavenan) 11 (the “Trusi™) , an open-ended umbrella unit trust was created and established by a
Miaster Truat Deed dated December 2, 2013 under Cayman Izstands law, made between Elian Trustee (Cayman) Limited (the
“Trustee"} and Credit Suisse Management (Cayman) Limited (the “Manager™),

The Trust is o &n exempied unit trast under the Trusts Act (2021 Revision) and registered under the Mumal Funds Act (2021
Revision) of the Cayman Islands and, accordingly, cenain filings have been made o relation to the Trust with the Cayman
Islands Monetary Autharity,

The Series Trust
US Dynamic Growth {the “Series Trust™) was established by a Supplementzl Trust Deed dated August 26, 2021,

The imvestment objective of the Seriss Trust is to fuvest indirsctly mainly in equities and equity related seowritics of US
companies that are listed or traded on exchanges through investment in a concentrated, actively managed portfolio of
companies with significant long-term growth potential.

Such US companies may be selected From the MSCI USA Growth Indkex (the “Tndex™) o from gutside the Index. In addition,
investment may be made in non-US companies, which will be selected from eutside the Index, up to a maximum of 1075 of net
assets.

It is expected that the Series Trust will seck to achieve ns investment ohjective by investing substantially all of the assets of the
Series Trust into the 1 USS Shares, which i3 one of the share classes belonging 10 Class 1 Shares, of American Century US
Forused Inmovation Equity Fund (the "Selectad Fund”®). The Selected Fund i3 a sub-fund of Nomura Funds Ireland plc (the
“I'mbrella Fund).

The Umbrella Fund is an open-ended umbrelia mvestment company with vaneble capital meorporated with limited Eability in
Ireland onder the [reland Companies Acts, 2014 and established as an Undertaking for Collective [nvestment in Transferable
Securities (“LICITS”} pursusnt o the European Communities (Underfakimgs for Collective [nvestment i Transferable
Securities) Regulations, 2011,

Unless previonsly terminated in accordance with the ciroumstances set forth i the Master Trust Deed headed the Series Trust
will continue until the Final Repurchase Day. The Final Repurchase Day will be the arlier of 1 December 2163 (150 years
after the date of the Master Trust Deed) and the earliest practicable Repurchase Day following the occurrence of a Compulsory
Repurchase Event.

A Compulsory Repurchase Event will occur it

{i) the MNet Asser Vahie on any Valoation Day is USD3,000,000 or less and, on that Yaluation Day or thereafter the
Manager derermines all of the Units shall be compulsorily repurchased by giving notice to all Unitholders; or

(i) the Trustee and the Manager apree thet all of the Units should be compulsorily repurchased.

The first financial period is from the date the Senes Trust commenced its eperations on September 28, 2021 (the “Cloging
Day™) to March 31, 2022,

These financial statements were anthorized for issue by the Trostee on August 2, 2022,
Note I - Significant Accounting Folicles
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis in accondance with gengraily nccepled accounting

principles in Luxembourg applicablz to investment fimds in Lumembourg and include the following significant accounting
policies:

11
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US Dynamic Growth

Motes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022 {continued)

Mote 1 - Significant Accoonting Policies (continued)

INVESTMENTS

The Adminisrator will calenlate the Met Asset Valoe as at the Vaheation Point on each Valvation Day in accordance with the
Administrative Agency Agreement puesuant 1o instructions from the Trastee or the Manager based on the principles set out in
the Trust Deed.

The Totest wvailable valuation of the Selected Fund that are made available 1o the Administrator, as at the Valoation Poml on a
Valuation Doy, will be used for the purpeses of valuing the Selected Fund, WM Rates as at 4.00 pm. (London time) will be
used for the purposes of valuing assets desominated in non-USD currencies,

Wet Asset Valoes so caleulated by the Administrater is:

(a) baszd upon or by reference to sources, materiols and svstems on the mark-to-market value of the Selected Fund that the
Administrator belicves to be complete, reliable and acourate; and

(b} prepared as of a particular Walkeation Day and will not therefore reflect subsequent changes in marked vahies or prices or any
other factors relevant to their determination, unless detennined otherwise by the Manager.

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS AND INVESTMENT INCOME

Investment transactions are accounted for on the trade date. Interest income i recognised on an aceruval basis. Dividends are
recorded on the ex-dividend date. Realiced gains or losses on mvestment transagtions are determined on the basis of the average
cost of investments sold.

CONVERSION OF FORENN CURRENCIES

The Series Trust maintains its accounting records in US Doltars (*USD™) and its financial statements are expressed in this
currency, Assers and lisbilities expressed in currencies other than USD are translated into USTY of applicable exchange rates al
the period-end. [ncome and expenses in curmencies other than USD are translated inte TFSE) at appropriate exchange rates ruling
at the date of mansaction.

Imvestment fransactions in currencies other than 75D are translated inte USD at the exchange eate applicable at the transaction
date,

The Series Trust does not isolate the portion of the results of operatiens resultimg from changss in foreign exchange rates on
investments from the fluctoations arising from cheanges in market prices of investments held. Such fluctuations are included
with the net realised and nnrealiszd gain or loss from investmeants.
Cibrreney rate as at March 31, 2022:

TUsSD = 089475 EUR
FORMATION EXPENSES
Formation expenses are payable by the Administrator om behalf of the Trustee out of the assets of the Series Trust and
amortised over 3 fiscal years.
Note 3 - Fee Agent Fees
The Fee Agent is enfitled 1o receive a fee of 0.12% per annum of the Net Asset Value (the “Operational Costs Fees™) acerued

on and calculatzd as at each Valuation Day. The Operational Costs Fees will be payable by the Administrator, on behalf of the
Trustes, out of the asseis of the Series Trust.
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U8 Dymamic Growih

Notes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022 {continued)

Mote 4 - Administration Fees

The Administrater is entitled to receive a fee (the “Administrator Fee™) caleulated on 3 tiered aseet hasis, according to the size
of the Net Asset Value, as follows; first USD 500 million at 0,072 per anturn of the Met Asset Value, next USD 500 million at
0L046% per annum of the Net Asset Value, balance in excess of USD | billion at 0.05% per annum of the Net Asset Value,
which are accrued on and calculated s at each Valuation Day (subject to a minimum annual fee of TSI 45,000), payvahle
quarterly in arrears, paid by the Trostee out of the assets of the Series Trust.

The initial Administrator Fee that accraes for the period from (and including) the Initial Closing Diay to the last Business Day of
September 2021 was paid to the Administrator on a prorated daily basis based on the Net Asser Values as at the close of
business in Luxembourg on each Valuation Day during such period.

For the performance of certain specific administrazive taske, snch as the issuance of an audit confirmation letier, the preparation
of semi-annual financial statements or the use of accounting principles other than Loxembourg Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles, the Administrator shall also be entifled ta receive ont of the assets of the Series Trust remuneration for such services
in such amount as may be agreed between the Administrator and the Trustee. The Administrator will elso be entitled 10 be
reimbursed by the Trustee out of the assats of the Seriez Trust for &l out-of-pocket expenses and disbursements reasonably
incurred by it in the performance of s duties,

Mote 5 - Cnstody Fees

The Custodian is entitled 1o receive a fee {the “Custodian Fee™) of 0.025% per annum of the Net Asset Value accrued on and
caloulated as at each Valuation Day, payable quarterly in arrears by the Administrator, on behalf of the Trustee, out of the assets
of the Series Trust, for providing custody services.

The initial Custodian Fee that acernes for the period from (2nd ineluding the Tnitial Closing Day to the last Business Day of
September 2021 was paid fo the Custodian on a prorated daily basis based on the Met Asset Velues as at the close of business in
Luxembourg on each Valuation Day during such period, The Custodian shalt also be reimbursed ous of the assets of the Series
Trust for all ancillary fees for all ancillary services (including witheut limitation the processing of external currency
tranzacrions as motified to the Custodian by the Manager (or its delegare) in accordance with the Series Trust's investment
ohjective, policics and restrictions) that may be performed by the Custodian for the sccount of the Series Trust in such amount
a3 may be agreed between the Trustee and the Custodian from time to (ime.

The Custodian is also entitled to receive any other fees agreed between the relevant parties and to be reimbursed out of the
assets of the Series Trust for all out-of-poeket expenses and disbursements preperly incurred by i, including the fees and
expenses of all sub-custodians, in the perfarmance of its duties.

Maote 6 - Investment Manager Fees

The Investment Manager is entitled to receive a fee of 0.05% per annum of the Met Asset Value accrued on and caloulated as ar
each Valuation Day imd payvable gquarterly in arrears. The Investment Manager Fees will be paid by the Administrator, on behalf
of the Trustee, out of the assets of the Serics Trust,

Mote T - Distribation Fees

Each of the Distributors is entitled to receive a fee of 0.70% per annum of the Met Asser Value attrinitable to the US Dollar
Class Units accraed on and calenlated as ot each Valuation Day multiplied by the fraction of Units in issue for which the
Distributor is Unitholder divided by the total mumber of US Dollar Class Units in issue, and payable monthly in arrcars
(“Distribution Fees''), The Distribution Fees will be payeble by the Administrator, on behalf of the Manager, out of the assets of
the Series Trust.
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Notes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022 (continued)

MNofe 8- Agent Member Company Fees

The Agent Member Company is entitled o receive a fee of 0.01% per annum of the Met Asset Value atributshle to the US
Dollar Class Units, sverued on and caleulated as at cach Valuation Day and payable quanerly in arrears, The Agent Member
Company Fees will be paid by the Administrator, on behalf of the Manager, out of the assets of the Series Trust,

MNote 9 - Trostee Fees

The Trustee is entitled to reczive a fixed annual fee of USD 10,000 per annum payable annually in advance out of e
Crperational Costs Fees,

The Trustee is also entitled to be reimbursed out of the Operational Costs Fess for all out-of-pockel expenses and dishnreements
properly incurred by it in the performance of its duties.

Note 10 - Manager Fees

The Manager is entitled to receive out of the Operational Costs Fees 2 management fie of USD 5,000 per annum payable

monthly in amears, For the avoidance of doubt, the Manager may decide in its sole discretion 1o redice o waive the payment of
the Manager Fees.

Mote 11 - Accrued expenses

LsD
Invesmment Manager foes 13,198
Distribution fees 63,200
Administrator fecs 18477
Custodian fzes 6559
Professional fees 20, KK
Agent Member Company fees 2636
Fee Agent fees 3643
Accrued expenses 155,793

Note 12 - Distributions

The policy in relation to the Series Trust, in respect of the US Dollar Class Units, is not to make distribulions in respect of such
class of Units to Unitholders but instead to reinvest all the Series Trusts net income and realised capiial gains. Accordingly, an
investment in the Series Trust may not be surable for investors seeking current refurns.

For the period ended March 31, 2022, the Series Trust did not distribute any dividend to Unitholders.

Mote 13 - Taxation

Under the current laws of the Cavinan Islands, there are no income, estate, transfer, sales or other taxes payable by the Serics
Trust or withholding taxes applicable ro the pavment by the Serics Trust to the Unitholders or te the payment of net asset vahue
upon repurchase of Units,

The Trust has received sn undertaking from the Cayman Islands Gevernmen? sxempting it from all local income, profits and
capital gains taxes cofil December 2, 2063 . Mo such tuxes are Jevied in the Cayman Tslands at the present time. The Series Trust
coutld ineur withholding taxes imposed by certain countries on investment income and ¢apital gains. Such income or gain would
be recorded gross of withholding taxcs in the Statement of Operations. Withholding taxes would be shown 25 a separate item in
the Statement of Operations, Mo withholding tax expense was paid or payable during the period ended March 31, 2022
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Notes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022 (continued)

Mode 13 - Tazation (confinued)

The Salectzd Fund mav choose o invest in entities domiciled in countries other then Coyman Islands. Many of thess foreign
countrics have tax laws which indicate that capita] gaing taxes may be applicable to non-residents including the Selected Fund.
These capital gains taxes are required to be determined on o selfassessment basis and, therefore, such taxes may not be deducted
b the Selected Fund's broker on a ‘withholding " basis,

The Serics Trust is required to recopnize a tax lability when i is probable thet the tax laws of foreign countrizs require a tax
liakility to be asseseed on the Series Trust's capital gains sourced from such forelgn country, assuming the relevant faxing
authorities have full knowledze of el the facts and circumstances, The ax liability s then measured at the amount expected to
be paid to the relevant taxation authorities using the tax laws and rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, There is sometimes uncertainty about the way enacted tax law is applied to offshore investment
Series Trusts, This creates uncertainty about whether or not a tax lishility will ultimately be paid by the Series Trust. Therefore,
when mersuring any wncertain tax liabilities management considers all of the relevant facts and circumstances available at the
tinte which could influence the likelihood of payment, including any formal or infermal practices of the relevant tax authorities,

As ar March 31, 2022, the Manager hes determined that the Series Trust did net have u linbility to record for any unrecognized
1ax benefit in the fnancial statements, While this represents the Manager's best estimate there rémains a risk that the foreign tax
authorities will attempt to collest taxes on capital gains camed by the Series Trust. This could happen without giving prior
warning, possibly on a retrospective basis, and could result in a loss to the Series Trust.

Mode 14 - Terms of subseriptions and repurchages

Initial Offering Period

Investors may subscribe for US Dollar Class Units during the lnitial Offering Period by sending a completed Application Form
(together with supperting documentation to verify such investor's identity, as set out im the Application Form and source of
subscription meaies) w the Administrator so as to be received by the Administrator by no later than 1100 am. (Luxembourg
time) em the last day of the Initial Offering Period of by such other times and/or days as the Manager may in its sole dizcretion

determine.

The subscription monies must be remitted in foll by telegraphic transfer from an sccount in the name of the spplicant for the
agecount of the Series Trust for a cash settlement date on the Initial Closing Day. Payment must be made in US Dollars. Wo third
party pavments will be accepted. An incomplete Application Form may, in the discretion of the Manager, be held over o the
first Dealing Day following receipt of a completed Application Form and US Dollar Class Unitz will then be issued at the
relevant Met Asset Value per Unit on such Dealing Day.

Sul Subscripti
Investors wishing to subscribe for U'S Dollar Class Units on a Dealing Day on or afier the Initial Closing Day, must send a
completed Application Form or a simplified subscription fonn (as the case may be), for the purchase of US Dollar Class Units
(together with, il not previously provided, supporting documentation to verify the identity of the applicant and source of
subscription monies) io the Administrator so as to be received by the Administrator by no later than 8100 am. (Luxembourg
time) on the relevant Dealing Day or by such other times and/or days as the Manager may in its sole discretion determine. An
incomplete Application Form may, in the discretion of the Manager, be held over io the first Dealing Day following receipt of a
completed Application Form and Units will then be issued at the relevant Net Asset Value per Unit applicable to such Dealing
Day.

The subscription monies must be remitted in full by telegraphic transfer from an account i the name of the applicant for the
account of the Serics Trust for a cash settlement date en or before the date three Business Days from and exchading the relevant
Dealing Day. Payment must be made in US Dollars. No third party payments will be accepied.
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Motes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022 (continued)

Mote 14 - Terms of subscriptions and repurchases (continued)

Repurchases

A Unitholder mav make a repurchase request to the Administrator on each Repurchase Day in respect of Units of a class of
Units for which subscription procesds have been received by the Administrator. Tn order to make a repurchase request, a
Unitholder, most submit a completed repurchase notice (the “Repurchase Motice™) to the Administrater by facsimile to the
facsimile number specified in the Repurchase Notice {notwithstanding, the Administrator may provide alternative methed{s) to
such submission.) specifving the nixmber of Unite and the relevant class of Units to be repurchased so as to be received by the
Administrator by no later than 11.00 am, (Luxembourg tirme) on the relevant Repurchaze Day, or by such other time and'or
days as the Manager may, in i1% sobe discretion, determine (the “Repurchase Notice Deadiime™),

The repurchass price per Unit will be calculated as the Net Asset Value per Unit as at the relevant Repurchase Day (or if that
Repurchase Day is not also a Valuation Day then on the immedintely preceding Valustion Day) (the “Repurchase Price™h.

The Repurchasz Motice once served is imevocoble, unless the Manager, after consubtation with the Trustee, determines
atherwize, The Manager may, in its sole discretion, hold over any Repurchise Notics fecelved after the Repurchase MNotice
Deadline until the next follvwing Repurchase Day and repurchase the relevant Units al the relevant Reparchase Price on that
Repurchase Day.

Upon receipt of a Repurchase Notice by the Repurchase Notice Deadlive, and save as described below, the relevant Units will
be repurchased af the Repurchase Price. The minimum nember of Units that may be the subject of a repurchase request by a
Unitholder on any Repurchase Day s 1 Unit and thereafter in | Unil increments, unless the Manoger determines otharwise.

In order to comply with regulations aimed af the prevention of money loundering in any applicable jurisdiction, the
Administrator reserves the right 1o request such informetion as it considers necessary in order to process any Fepurchase
Motice, The Administraior may refuse to process any Repurchase Notice or delay pavment of répurchase proceeds if a
Unithelder submitting Units for repurchase delays in producing or fails to produce any information required by the
Administrator or it such refusal is necessary to ensure the compliance by the Trustee or the Administrator with any anfi-monzy
Taundering or law in any jurisdiction,

Where & Repurchase Notice is accepted, the Units will be treated as having been repurchased with effect from the relevan:
Repurchase Day irrespective of whether or not such Unitholder has been removed from the Register or the Heptirchass Price
has been determined or remitted. Accordingly, from the relevant Repurchase Day, Unitholders in their capacity a8 such will not
be entitled to or be capable of exercising any rights arising under the Trust Deed with respect te Units being repurchased
(including any right 1o receive potice of, atend or vote at any meeting of the Series Trust) save the right to receive the
Repurchase Price and any distribution which has been declared prior to the relevant Repurchase Dav bil not vet paid {in cach
case with respect to the Units being repurchased). Such repurchasing Unitholders will be creditors of the Series Trust with
respect to the Repurchaze Price, In an insolvent liguidation, repurchasing Unitholders will rank behind ordinary creditors but
ahead of Unitholders.

Mote 15 - Subscquent evenis

The Trestee has eveluated all subseguent iransactions and events through August 2, 2022, the date on which these financials
were made available to be issusd. Effective April 1, 2022 through August 2, 2022 there wera subscriptions of USD 5,510,420
and repurchases of USD 3,400,433,

There are ne other subsequent events to report as relates o the Series Trust.

18
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2023
101,456,662 14,302,345,642
124,321 17,525,531
101,332,341 14,284,820,111
1,245,430
81.36 11,469
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2023 735,000 10,361

10
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2023

1,692,585,354

8,565,486

13 73,093,874

76,328,825,891

1,122,224,250

24 165,960,796,841
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140.97

131/206



2022

12 31

EDINETOOOO

DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2022 2021
USD usD
14,396 2,029 1,541 217
14,396 2,029 1,541 217
14,396 2,029 1,541 217
205,000 28,899 210,000 29,604
58 8 4 1
219,454 30,936 211,545 29,821
(112,703) (15,888)  (111,758) (15,755)
106,751 15,049 99,787 14,067
106,751 15,049 99,787 14,067
106,751 15,049 99,787 14,067
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2022 12 31

2022 2021

usD usD
9 1,984,033 279,689 1,759,688 248,063
10 205,864 29,021 210,863 29,725
2,189,897 308,710 1,970,551 277,789
10 336,526 47,440 223,931 31,568
336,526 47,440 223,931 31,568
11 735,000 103,613 735,000 103,613
1,118,371 157,657 1,011,620 142,608
1,853,371 261,270 1,746,620 246,221
2,189,897 308,710 1,970,551 277,789

2023 15
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2022 12 31
uSsD usD usb
2022
735,000 103,613 1,011,620 142,608 1,746,620 246,221
106,751 15,049 106,751 15,049
12 31 735,000 103,613 1,118,371 157,657 1,853,371 261,270
2021

735,000 103,613 911,833 128,541 1,646,833 232,154
99,787 14,067 99,787 14,067
12 31 735,000 103,613 1,011,620 142,608 1,746,620 246,221
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2022 12 31
2022 2021

usp UsD
106,751 15,049 99,787 14,067
4 (14,396) (2,029) (1,541) @17)
92,355 13,019 98,246 13,850
4,999 705 10,107 1,425
4,999 705 10,107 1,425
112,595 15,873 5,998 846
112,595 15,873 5,998 846
4 14,396 2,029 1,541 217
224,345 31,626 115,892 16,337
224,345 31,626 115,892 16,337
9 1,759,688 248,063 1,643,796 231,726
1,984,033 279,689 1,759,688 248,063
9 1,984,033 279,689 1,759,688 248,063

1,984,033 279,689 1,759,688 248,063
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KYl 1104
309 c/o Maples Corporate Services Limited,
P.0. Box 309, Ugland House, Grand Cayman KY1-1104, Cayman Islands

IFRS
IFRS IAS
1ASB

IFRS
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UBS 2023 19
2023 12 2023
2022 12 31 12 12
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2022
usb
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2022 2021
14,396 1,541
14,396 1,541
2022 2021

205,000 210,000
205,000 210,000
2022 2021

(50) €))
(6,478) (5.272)
(106,175) (106, 485)
(112,703) (111,758)

2039 10 10
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BSMD
PIMCO

J REIT
AHL
SBI PICTET

US

REIT a

AMP
HOLT

2022

2022 2021

1,984,033 1,759,688
1,984,033 1,759,688
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2022 2021

205,864 210,863

205,864 210,863

2022 2021

336,526 223,931

336,526 223,931
2022 2021

1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000

735,000 735,000 735,000 735,000
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
205,864 205,864 210,863 210,863
205,864 205,864 210,863 210,863
336,526 336,526 223,931 223,931
735,000 735,000 735,000 735,000
1,071,526 1,071,526 958,931 958,931
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
205,000 205,000 210,000 210,000
205,000 205,000 210,000 210,000
2022 2021
106,175 106,485
106,175 106,485
2022 12 31
2023 12
UBS
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16
UBS 2023
19 2023 12 2023 12
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17
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Croc™ Suens Mavagaement [Tlman) Linited
Flraresial siatomaoky for M pais ol 37 Dacaesber 2005

Statement of Income for the year ended 31 Decembar 2022

!§E‘r ﬁmgr anz 2021
Intecestincome " T T 14396 1541

- af which inferas! income frem Insfrumenis ai

amartised cost 14,396 1,541
Total interest income 4 14,396 1,641
Servee feslcome 8 205000 210,000
Cher revanues ] 4
Total revenues 218,454 211,545
Geneval, sdminsbizlive and other operating espenses 6 (112708 {111,768
Operating profit before allowance and taxation 108,751 99,787
Profit betore tax 108,751 99,787
income iex eemense T A = e
PFrofit after tax 106,751 98,787

The accompanying noles lonm an infegral part of these fimancial slalements.
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Crogit Supse Masggpment {Caman) Limifod
Fnancial stafevmends kv the yaar enged 21 December 2020

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2022

D Refersnce 2022 2021
Assets

Cash and due from banks g 1,984,033 1,759,668

Other assels 10 205,864 210,863

Total assets 2,189,897 1.570,551

Liabilities

Gther kabilites 10 336,596 993,631

Total liabilities 336,526 223,931

Shareholders’ equity |
Share capital 1 735,000 735,000

Retained eamings == 1118371 1,011,620

Total shareholders’ equity 1,853,371 1,748,620

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 2,189,897 1.970,551

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 15 .June 2023

)
!
} Dinector
J
)

o Hpmﬂ“'
pirector “umiud
cﬂdﬂ’“m

The accompanying nofes form an integral part of thesa financial statements.
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Croell Somicir Mo ont (Cinenan} Lisiteaf
Fanpneif sirtamants o Mo yoar anded 31 Dpceber 207

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 December 2022

Shara caplal Retaned Total
uso o
B e
Balance at1Janvary 735000 1,011,620 1,746,620
Profit for the year —~ 105,751 108,751
Balanca at 31 Decambar 736,000 1,118,371 1,863,371
2021 ) e
Balance at 1 January 735,000 911,833 1,846,833
Poltlorthpear. oo oo = BBRER. . BRTET
Balance st 31 December 735000 1,011,620 1,746,620

The accompaniing notes form an inaaral part of these financial siatemants,
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St S Mprmgement (U] Limaed
Fimareial salivanks for D pes orafod 57 Doctvelnr 2007

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 December 2022

usp ‘m 2022 2021
Cash flows from cperaling activilies
Profit betone tax for the perod 106,75 80,787

Adjustimenls lo reconcila net profit to nel cash
generaled from operating aclivities

Nen-cash items included in net profit belore lax
and other adjusiments:

Interest Incoma a 114,385) (1,541}
Cash !cnﬁmﬂﬁnmbmﬂingacthlﬂﬁ'hﬂnr& ' -
changes in operating assats and liabilitias 82,355 98,246
[Netdecrease in operaling assets:
Other assets 4,592 10,167
Met decrease in operating assets 4,999 10,197
Met increase in operaling abillies:

Ofher labilfles T TTTTTTTOT nesss B,0ad
Net increase in operating fabilitles: 1128% = 5998
Ineresl mcome receved 4 14,296 1,541
Net cash generated from operating activity 284,345 115,852
Net increase in cash and cash equivalenis 224,345 115,892
Cash and cash squivalants 2 the beginning of ysar g 1,758,588 1,643,796
Cash and cash equivalents al the end of year 1,984,033 1,759,688
Cash and due from banks 9 1.884,0 1,768,538
Cash and cash equivalents al the end of year 1,984,033 1,758,688

The accompanying notes fomn an iregral paet of these linancks stabemants.
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el Sulsee ilaragamant (Caymey) Lisped
Moot b Firancial salemonis Jor T yome waed 31 Cosenter FUET

Notes to the financial statements
1,  Principal activities

Credit Suizse Management (Cayman) Limited (ihe “Company®) ks incerporated In the Cayman Islands
with Emiled labiity, The Company's princioal actvities are the creaticn of trusts and the administration
and management of assals m busls, The Cempany's registered office & ofo Mapes Corporale
Sendces Limited, 0. Box 308 | Ugland House, Grand Cayman #1-1 104, Cayman |2ands.

2. Significant Accounting Palicies

(a) Statement of compliance

These [nanci! slalements have been prepared in accordance with al eppicable Intemational
Financig! Reporfing Stendards [FRSs"), which colacive ferm indudes al applicable individual
Inlemationsl Financial Reporiing Standards, Internalionsl Accounling Stendards (lASs™) and
Interprelations issued by Inlematonal Accountng Slandards Beand fIASET. A summary of the
significant accounting poficies adopbed by the Company is sel cut below.

(b} Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The messuremen; basig used in the preparafion of lhe financal slzbemenis (s the histoncel cost basiz,

The preparation of financial statemaents in conformiy with IFRSs requines managsment 10 make
Judoements, estimates and assumptions that affact the application of policiss and reported amounts
of assels, kabilities, income and expenses. The estimabes and asscciated assunptions ars based on
histoncal exsedenc: and varous other faclors thal are beleved 1o be feasonable under the
clrcumstances, the resulis of which torm the basis of making the usgements about carfing velues of
assels and leblliies that are nolt readily apgaren] from olher sources, Achua’ resulls may difter from
these eslimates.

The eslimates and wnderving assemplions are revienved an an ongong basis, Revisions to ecoounting
aslimates ane recogtead in tha period B which the estimale is reizad I the revision affecls enly that
paficd, or in the parod of the ravision and fulure parods o the revision affects bath current and future
padads.

Going Concermn

On 19 Mareh 2023, Cradit Suisse Group AG and LUBS Group AG entered into an agresment sl
plan of merger (Mthe mergar), which was complated on 12 June 2023, From 12 Juns 2023, the
Company is a consolidated subsidiary of UBS Group AG, and as such the futuse oparations and
trancial perfammance of the Company may be impaciad as a rasult of the merger and the impact Is
yet to be determined. This matier indicates that a materal uncertainty edsts that may cast eignificant
doubt on the Company's abifly 1o confitwe as 2 going concem, The Direciors have considersd the
fubure Sepuidly and cash fiows of the Corrpary in the coming twelve months from 31 December 2022
{'lhe nead bwabee months™) and concinded that the Company is expected to have sufficisnt working
capilal to meat its frandcial obligaliona as and when they fal due 1o conlinue cperating the Company
during the nexl twake menths. Accordingly, the Direclors consider thal il iz eppropriate to siil prepere
{he P0G finsncial slatemends an & going concem basis.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(¢} Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and due from banks comprise cash al bank and en hand wilh banks, and shot-tenn, highly
licuid invesiments that ae readily comverditle into known amounts of cash and which are subjecl o an
insignificant risk of changas in value, having bean within three mentha of maturity af acoquisition.

{d) Foreign currancy

The Comgany's funclional and presentation curency i Uniled Slates Dollass (USDY). Forsgn
cumency bransactions during the yeor ane transtated into LSO at fho foreign exchange rabes niing at
lhe Iransaction dates. Monetary assals and iabiilies denominaled in foreign curencies are renslled
ko USD sl the foreign machange mbes riling at the and of the repociing perod. Exchenge gaine and
losses are recogresed in tha profil or loes.

Mon-monetary assets and kablites that ame measured in terms of historical cost in a forsign cumency
are tranzliated inlo USD using the forelgn ecchange rates nding al the transaction dates. Mon-
monatary assets and labiites dencminated In forelgn cumancies that are stated A fair value ase
translated using the foreign exchange rates ruing at the dates the fair value was detemined. Forgign
curency differences ansing on retranslation are recognised in profit of loss.

(&) Other assels

Ohher assets are inlialty recognised at falr waue and thereafer stated al amonised cost less
Expecied Crodit Loss (ECLY) (refer in Note 20g)), excopt whore the recobbles are intenest-free
loans mads to related parties without any fxed repayment terms or the etect of discounting would be
immaderal, In such cases, the recehables are staled af cost less impairment for bad and doubthul
debls.

() Pravisions and contingent abililies

Froviskens ane recognised for lab@ies of unceran timing or amaunt when the Company has 2 legad
o constructive cbligation ansing a3 a resull of & past svend, it = probable thal an outfiow of economic
benefis will be required to setiie the obiigabion and a refiatle estimate cash be made. Whare the time
value of mongy is maleral, proviskng ane staled at the present velue of the expenditue expected o
getlle the obiigation.

Whane it iz nol probable that an cutfiow of aconomic benafits will be required, or the amourd cannol
ba aslmatad relably the obioalion = disciases as 3 contingent labiky, unlase the arababilly o
outflow of aconamic benefits i remote, Possible oblications, whosa axistances wil anly ba confirmad
by the cocumence ar non-occumence of ond of mons future events ane dlso disdosed as condingent
iales urless the prebabitity of cutlice of economic benefis ks remole

(g} Impairment

Tea carying amount of 1he Compary’s assets is maviewssd at the end of sach reporting period lo
deisrring whether thars is any obsctive evidance of impalmmest. If aty such objsctive svldence
edsts, the assets recovembls armount s estmated at the end of each reporing paded. An
impainment loss s recognised whenever the camying amourt of an asset cxcesds Hs recoverable
amount, Inmpaimment kosses ame recognised inihe profil or loss.

Under IFRS 4, the impasment requiremenls apply promanty o Dnarcal sssels messured al amoclised
cast. The mpairment requirareents are based on a forward=ooking specied credd joss mode by
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2, Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(g) Impairment (continued)

nowporating reassnable and supporiable forecasts of future economic condlions avalable at the
reporting date. This requires considerabls udgemeant over how changes In ecenomic faclors affect
ECLs, which is datermined on a prosability-waighted basls,

(h} Revenue recagnition

Provided that & is probeble that the scanomiz berefite will flow 10 the Compasy and the revenue and
costs, if appicable, can be measured relizbly, service fes income is recognised in profit or loss when
tha ivestmant managemard service is provided,

(i) Expenses
All expenzses are recognised in profid 2nd loss on an aconeal basls,
(j} Related parties

For the purposes of thess financial statements, & party is considensd to be mlatsd fo the Company if:
{a)  Apersen, o 2 close member of Ihal person’s lamily, & mlaled to the Company E that person:
{)  has contral or joint control over the Company;
@1} has sgnticant influence cwar the Company; ar
fif} s 2 membar of tha key management personnel of the Company or the Company's
|pansnt.

(o) An entity is refzted 1o the Comaany i any of the iollowing condiions apphes:

i The eniity and the Comgany are membars of the sama group (which means fhat sach
parent, subsidiany and lellow subsidary s relalad o ha others).

@ One enlily is an assocale o joint venture of ihe other eniity {or an associate or foind
vanture of & mamber of a group of which the clher entity i a mamber),

(] Bolh enfitizs ane joint ventures of the same Thind pary.

() One entily is a joint venture of & thisd party and the other enffly ie an assockale of the
thardd party,

&) The eelily & a postemployment banefit plan for the benadit of employees. of elther the
Company or an entily related o the Company,

(i) Theentity is controlled o jolntly conirolled By 2 person ienlified in (a).

{uil) A parson identfied in (2)) has significant influsnce over the entily o is @ member of the
keyy managzment personned of the ently (or of a parent of the enlity).

Clese members of the famiy of a parson ame those family mambas who may be sspected o
mfluence, or be influenced by, thal parsen in their deaiings with the entity.

(k} Standards and Interpretations effective in the current period

The Company has nol edopled any new slandards or amendments having material imgact on the
fnancial postion, resull of operaions of cash liows in the comant year,

10

153/206



EDINETOOOO

DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)

Cronts’ Sasnsr Managooait [T Lt
oes i Finanoied s Pakments S it pnsr enced 5T Dycae Doy 062

3. Changes in Accounting Policies

The WASE has msued & number of amendmants lo IFRSs that are first efeclive for the cumsng
accounfing periad of the Compary. The adopbion of thess amendmants had no maledal impact o the
Company’s finardal position, resut of operations o cash flows,

The Company has not applied any new slandas or Inerpretation thad is nat vet effective for the
currerl accounting pericd (Mate 15},

4. Total Interest Income

usD 2022 2021
Tntul |nhn'ut income

|I'I"CI"Bﬁ nrw&qncashw:hnlmhrh o il‘i,-géﬂ_:- P ] -1-,54-1-
“Total interest income T T T 1486 1841

Al the above inberes! income on nstruments are al amorlised cosl,
5. Service Fee Income

The pincipal acthtiss of fhe Company are the creation of trusts and the adminlstration and
management of assels in trusts,

Fevenue represents mvesimenl maregement fee income eamesd rom ledow subsidany as folows:

UsD 2022 2021
Total service fesncome ... ___ S
Service tee income 15,000 210,000
Tolal service fee income 205,000 210,000

B. General, Administrative and Other Operating Expenses

usp 2022 2021
Guneral dministrative and olher operating expenses
Berkoharges e B {1}
Auditer parmunaralion {B.478) 5,2712)
Diroclors' emuneralion . {10B1TS) (106,485
Total genaral administrative aﬂd r,rthu upnmtlnn BXpEnsas {112,703} (111, 758)

Al of the above expenditures are payable to the Company's immediasle hoiding company and ihe
immeiate ho'ding comoany setties such expenditures on oehalt of the Company.

7. Taxation
Thera are no faxes on income of gaing i Ihe Cayman 1slands and the Comgzany has recehed an
underaking from the Gowemer in Coundl of the Cayman lslands exemcting it from all focal incoms,

profiis and capital taxes untl 10 October 2038, Accordingly, no provision for income faxes i includad
In these financial statements

11
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8. Unconsolidated Structured Entities
Spavenonad wroonesbdafed straciured enbitas

The Comparny considers Szeff the sporsor of 2 structured anlity when szher i3 name appears in the
narre of the stroctured entily or in products issued by f or thers is a general expectation from the
maret that the Compary s associaled with the structured ectity or the Company was imvohed in fha
design or set up of the strucured entity and has a fom of imachvement with the streciured entity.

Thie below unconsglidaled struclued endities are sponsorad by the Company where a fized anrual
maragement fas ol LISD 5,000(2021: USD 5.000) is recaived bul no iflemsst 8 he'd by the
Company as at 31 Decambar 2020

:Lga_ajmqll_r.‘l_ap Equity Premium Fund (For Qualifisd Instituticnal [rvestors Orly)

Dawa Emerging Local Market Bond Fund (For Qualfied Institviional Investors Only)
US Preferned REIT Incorre Fund (For Qualified Instilulional Investors Only)
Jagan Equily Premrium Pund (For Qusliled Insliulonal wesies Qoly

WE/MYAM US REIT Income Fund (For Qualilisd Instiuional Imvestors Ceily)

‘Dawa LK High Diicend Eouty Fund (For Oualified Instiutional Irwestors Cinky)

Diaiwa WAL Ventures I, L. Fund

Brazi Equity Apna Fund (For Qualfies Instittonal Ivesters Oniy) ————— ~
Dawa Brawiian Real Bond Fund (For Cualfied Institutional imesiors Oy
Missay Japan Equily Ackve Pund (For Comlified Inslitutionsl iwesters Only)

AMF Australa RET Fund (For Oualified Instiurional Irvestos Griv)

----------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------
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8. Uncensolidated Struclured Entities {continued)

AL ERchu P Ul Tk U RIS e
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* Thie funds were temminated derng B0%3.

Tha Company has not provided financial or other support 10 unconsclidated strpcturad entifies that it
was nol contractually requined to provide.

The Company dees nol cumendly heve the infenfion fo prodde fieencial o olber suppod i
unconsolidated struchwed enfibes that it is nol contractually regquired fo provids.

8. Cash and Due fram Banks

Usp 2022 2021
Cash and due from banks

Cash and dua ‘rcm bnka ) . 1.584.033 1,759,688
Total cash and due from banks 1,984,033 1,769,688

10. Other Assets and Other Liabilities

uso 022 2021
Other assats _

Interest and Tees receable 75,884 210,863
Total other assels 205,864 210,863
USD 2032 2021
Othar liabilities

Irlsrest and fees payabla 236,509 ekl
Tetal other liabilities 336,526 223531

13
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11. Share Capital

(@) Autherised and issued share capilal

2022 2021 _IE
Mo, of uso HNea. of usp
shares shares
Authorised:
Ondinary shares of USD 1 each 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000000 1,000,000

Issuad and fully paid up:
Ordinary shares 735,000 35,000  T3I5000  TIE000
Tha hokders of orinsy shases are entdled 1o racabe diddands as daclamd from tme 1o time and are

anfitied o one vate per shase at genseral mestings of the Company. Al ordinary shares rank equaly
with regard to the Comcany's residual aseate,

(b) Capital management

Tha Compeny’s primary ebjectives when menaging capityl ars to safequasd the Cempary's abilty to
confinue &5 & going conaem S0 that [ can continue to provide retuns to shareholdess, by prcing
sendces commensiurately with the eval of risk and by secunng access %o finance ab 2 raascsable
cast. As the Company is part of a karger group, the Company's sources of additional capitel and
policies for distribution of mwcess capital may alss be affected by the group's capltal management
oijectives. The Company defines "capital” as induding all components of equity,

The Comgery's cepital structure i regularly revievesd and managed with dus regard to the capitsl
manegement preclices of the groop lo which the Company belongs. Adjusiments ane mada to the
capital structure in Ighl of changes in econonic condibiors affecling the Company or the group, 1o
the sxtant that thess do not confiict wilh the dirsctoes” fileciany dutiss towards the Comparny.

The Company was not subject {0 axtemally Imposed capital requirements in the current period.
12,  Financial Risk Management and Fair Values

Exposure to cradil, lquidiy, interest rale and foreign currency rishs anses in the nomal course of the
Compary's busnass, These dshs are managed by the Company’s financial management paficies and
praclices describad belm,

(@) Craalt risk

The Compeny's credit nak is pemarily attribotable to amounts cee Tom groep comparnies and cash at
kank, Cradif dsk & delined as risk that one party 10 a financial instrumeant will cause a financlal loss to
another party by faiing fo discharge an oblgation. Managemant ragulady monitors fs sk expasure to
wrswe thel ifs cedt risk s kep! do & minimal level. The madmum exposure to credii sk ks
repreganted by the camying amount of each financial azset in the statement of financial position afher
deducting any Impalmient alcwance.
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12.  Financial Risk Management and Fair Values (continued)

(b Ligeiaity risk

The Company's policy is o regulardy monfier its liguidity requiremenls to salisly ils confraciuel end
reascnably foresesable obigafions as they f2i due,

At 31 Decemiber 2022 and 2021, a1 of the Compary’s financlal kabilldes, which Inciudes all srediiors
and accnaals, are on demand of undated and are expected 1o be sollled babween three fo el
ranths,

i) fnderest rate risk

The Compeny is expased fo inlerest rata dzk only o the extand that it eams bank interest on cash
and deposhs. At 31 December 2027 and 2021, a change in interest rates woukd hawe no dinect
maleral efiect on the carrying value of the recognised assels or abiities of the Company.

() Fovalgn currency risk

The Cormpany is sapesed Lo fomign cunency rish pamaily through certain transactions which give risa
o payables that are dencminated in Hong Kang dollars (*HED7).

A5 the HKD Is pegged to the LSO, the Company considers tral the risk of movements i exchange
rates batween USD and HWKD to be insignifecant,

(&) Fair valves

The carrying amourts of the Company's financial nstruments caried at cost or amortised cost are not
matestally difterent from their fairvalue as at 31 December 2022 ang 2021,

13. Malerial Related Party Transactions

In sddilion 0 (he tansaclions and badances disclosed elkewhers i fhe Broncial slalements, the
Compary entarad irte the following malenal related party transactions.

{a} Related party balance sheet transactions

31 December 2022 _ 31 Decamber 2021
Parent Fallow Tokal Parent Falbow Tastal
Group Graup
Uush Companies Companies
Aszals _
Oiher asssls - 200,604 205,264 - 210,865 210,563
Tolal asscts - 205,884 205,864 - 210,883 210,863
Liabilitias and
Equity
Othar favites = 356508 FPEE ooy o GO O, SRR T L
Shae copial 735,000 — 75,000 735,000 — 735,000
Tetal habilitios and
shareholders’
equiby 1,071,526 - 1,071,526 958831 — 958,831
15
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13.  Material Related Party Transactions (continued)

(k) Related party revenues and expenses

5 December2072 31 Decembersozi
Parant Falienw Total Parent Fellow Total
Group
UsDh Comparias Companles
Foaven e
Sendce fee noore - 05,000 205,000 - 210,000 200,000
Total revenuas — 0, 0 205,000 - 210,000 210,000

() Remuneration of key management personnal

Remuneration of kay managamant pﬂumlﬂﬁ} 2022 201
Shori-tamn ampityas banatis 105,178 105,488
Tetal Remuneration of key management persennel 106,173 106,485

14. Parent and Ultimate Holding Company

At 31 Decombar 2002, the immediate parent of the Company i Credit Swisse (Hong Kong) Limibed,
which is incorgomted in Hong Mong and the ulkmale conlrolling parly of the Company is Credil
Suzse Group AG, which iz incorporalad in Swizatand. Credil Sumss Group AG produces fisancial
slatemants avalabie lor pubiic uss.

From 12 June 2023, the ukimats contraling party of the Company Is UBS Group &G, which is
incorporated In Switadand upon completion of the merger with Credit Swisse Group AG (Mhe
rmangar) menticned in Mote 2(b).

15. Possible Impact of Amendments, New Standards and Interpretations issued
but not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2022

Certain new accounting slendards, amendmenis to accouniing slandards and interprefalions have
been publshed that are not mandatory for 31 December 2022 reporiing percds and have not been
early adopled by the Company, These standards, amandmanis or interpratations are not expecied to
have & matedal mpacd on e enlbily in the cumeni or Tubee reporting pericds and on foreseeabis
future transactions.

16. Subsequent Events

A sel out in Mote Abd, on 19 March 2028, Cradit Suisse Group AG and UBS Group AG entersd
into an agreement and plan of merger, wikch was completed on 12 June 2023, From 12 June 2023,
the Company Is a consolidated subsidiary of UBS Group AG, and as such the future operations and
financal performance of e Compary may be impacted as a result of the manger and the imgast i
yat o be determined.

17.  Approval of Financial Stalements

The financial stalemends were approved for issue by the board of direcions of the Company on 15
June 2023,
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2023 31
155.35
S.A. L-5826
33
société anonyme 1990
2023 781

2023 17,709

162/206



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2001 4 2002
12
2003 3
2023 1,350
(Credit Suisse International)
2023 113 6,600 6,022 6,502
1990 1985
2500199 1990
2000
27 2006 16
Aktiengesellschaft
E14 4QJ +44 (0)20 7888
8888 E58DKGMJYYYJLN8C3868
1990 16

Credit Suisse AG

163/206



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

40

2023 171

1997 10 1959
1981

(Elian Trustee (Cayman) Limited)

S.A. (Nomura Bank (Luxembourg) S.A.)

(Credit Suisse International)

164/206



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1.1 1993
1.2
1960
1.3
1993
2020
2020
1.4
1.5 2022 12
12,995 3,224
2020
2020
1.6
2.1
2.2

165/206



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2.3

2.4

2.5 2020
15

2.6

3.1

3.2

166/206



3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

2020

167/206

EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

100,000 80,000
15

80,000 100,000

21



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

4.3
21
4.4 2006 12 27 2006
5.1
5.2
48
5.3

3.2

168/206



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

5.4 10
5.5
XVIIA
12
5.6
5.7
5.8
24,390 30,488 8,536
36,585
42,682 8,536

6.1

169/206



6.2

30

170/206

EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

20



6.3

150

1907

171/206

EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

50



6.4

2016

172/206

50

EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad



7.3

EDINETOOOO

DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

50

7.1

500

7.3

10

173/206

7.9

10



7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14
7.15

7.16

7.17

7.7

7.7

7.9

7.9

7.9

7.13
7.9

7.15

7.9

7.9

7.9

7.9

7.15

174/206

EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

7.15



.18

.19

.20

.21

7.9 7.9
7.17
7.9
7.17
8.1

500
8.3
8.3

10

175/206

EDINETOOOO

DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

10

94

8.10

7.9



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

8.9 8.8
8.10 8.8
8.11 8.10

8.12 8.10 8.10

176/206



8.13

8.14
8.15

8.16

8.17

8.18

8.19

8.20
8.10

8.21

9.1

8.10

8.13
8.10

8.10

8.15

8.15

8.16

8.10

8.10

8.15

8.10 8.10

177/206

EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

94



10

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

10.1

9.1

9.1

20

9.1

178/206

EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

9.1



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

11
11.1

11.2

11.3
14

14(2)

11.4

179/206



11.5

11.6

12
12.1

12.2

13
13.1

10

257

247

2008

248

180/206

EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

7.17 8.17

13.2

7.17

13.3

7.17

13.4

13.5

6.1 6.2
6.3 6.4

14
14.1

2003 11 17

14.2

14.3

14.4

181/206



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

14.5

14.6 20

14.7
13.1

14.8

182/206



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

14.9

21

183/206



(

)

15

EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

21 (4)

10

12

50

21

50

21 21 21

184/206



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

14.10

26

14.11

14.12

37

185/206



)

(

186/206

EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

187/206



2022
2022
2022
2022
2022

12
12
12

30
30

28
28

188/206

EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

189/206



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2021

28

12 24

190/206



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

KPMG
KY1-1106 493 P.0. Box493.
SIX Cricket Square, Grand Cayman KY1-1106, Cayman Islands
+1 345 949 4800
+1 345 949 7164
www . kpmg . Ky
i us
2022 31
2021 28 2022 31
2022 31
2021 28 2022 31
GAAP
ISA
1ESBA
IESBA

GAAP

191/206



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1SA

1SA

2022

192/206



EDINETOOOO
DOo00oOOo0ooDo00oo00Do00DoO0Ooo(ELs389)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Independent Auditors® report

KPMG

P.0. Box493

SIX Cricket Square Grand Cayman KY1-1106 Cayman Islands
Telephone +1 345 949 4800

Fax +1 345 949 7164

Internet www.kpmg.ky

Independent Auditors " Report to the Trustee

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of US Dynamic Growth (the "Series Trust"), a
series-trust of Credit Suisse Universal Trust (Cayman) 111, which comprise the statement of
net assets, including the statement of investments as at March 31, 2022, the statements of
operations and changes in net assets for the period from September 28, 2021 (commencement of
operations) to March 31, 2022, and notes, comprising significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Series Trust as at March 31, 2022, and its financial
performance for the period from September 28, 2021 to March 31, 2022, in accordance with
Luxembourg generally accepted accounting principles applicable to investment funds
('Luxembourg GAAP™).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“1SAs™). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the "Auditors”
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements™ section of our report. We are
independent of the Series Trust in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including
International Independence Standards) (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the Cayman Islands, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independent Auditors® report (continued)

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with Luxembourg GAAP, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Series
Trust®s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Series Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Series Trust®s financial
reporting process.

Auditors® Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors” report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with I1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Series Trust"s internal control.
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Independent Auditors® report (continued)

Auditors”™ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management"s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Series
Trust"s ability to continue as a going concern. Ifwe conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors® report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditors® report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Series Trust to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

August 2, 2022
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KPMG

P.0. Box 493

SIX Cricket Square

Grand Cayman KY1-1106
Cayman Islands

Telephone +1 345 949 4800
Fax +1 345 949 7164
Internet www.kpmg.ky

Independent Auditors”™ Report to the Trustee

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of US Dynamic Growth (the““Series Trust””), a
series-trust of Credit Suisse Universal Trust (Cayman) 111, which comprise the statement of
net assets including the statement of investments as at March 31, 2023, the statements of
operations and changes in net assets for the year then ended, and notes, comprising
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Series Trust as at March 31, 2023, and its financial
performance for the year then ended in accordance with Luxembourg generally accepted
accounting principles applicable to the investment funds (““Luxembourg GAAP”?).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (““ISAs””).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the““Auditors”
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements”” section of our report. We are
independent of the Series Trust in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including
International Independence Standards) (““I1ESBA Code””) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the Cayman
Islands, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independent Auditors®™ Report to the Trustee (continued)

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with Luxembourg GAAP, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Series
Trust®s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Series Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Series Trust®s financial
reporting process.

Auditors® Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors” report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with I1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Series Trust"s internal control.
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Independent Auditors®™ Report to the Trustee (continued)

Auditors”™ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management"s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Series
Trust™s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors® report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditors® report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Series Trust to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

August 1, 2023
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Independent Auditor®s Report
To the Board of Directors of Credit Suisse Management (Cayman) Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion
What we have audited

The financial statements of Credit Suisse Management (Cayman) Limited (the““Company””), which are
set out on pages 4 to 16, comprise:

the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2022;

the statement of income for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Company as at 31 December 2022, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (““IFRSs””).
Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (““ISAs””). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor®s Responsibilities

for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the

International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (““IESBA Code””), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.
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Independent Auditor®s Report (continued)
To the Board of Directors of Credit Suisse Management (Cayman) Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 2(b) to the financial statements, which describes the merger on 12 June
2023 (the““merger””) between Credit Suisse Group AG (the ultimate parent of the Company before
the merger) and UBS Group AG (the ultimate parent of the Company after the merger), which may
have an impact on the Company"s future operations and financial performance and the impact is yet
to be determined. This matter indicates that a material uncertainty exists that may cast
significant doubt on the Company"s ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company®s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor®s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor®s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with I1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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Independent Auditor®s Report (continued)
To the Board of Directors of Credit Suisse Management (Cayman) Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements (continued)

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company®s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors® use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company"s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor®s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor®s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 15 June 2023
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